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136 PRYOR STREET, SW
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303

THIRD FLOOR, SuiTe C329
LEWISR. SLATON COURTHOUSE
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Mr. William M. Windsor
3924 Lower Roswell Road
Marietta, Georgia 30068

Dear Mr. Windsor,

We, the grand jurors, thoroughly have reviewed the documents you provided to us.

We are unable to help you with any of the issues you raised.

The powers of any grand jury in this state are limited by the constitution and the laws
of Georgia. Our specific duties are limited to those listed in O. C.G.A.§15-12-71. The only
investigations authorized under this statute are investigations of county offices or public
buildings, county public authorities, county officers, courts, or court officials, county boards

of education, or county school superintendents.

Regards,

Grand Jury Foreman
May-June, 2011 Grand J ury



